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WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

MEMORANDUM

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Roger Kirby, Director WPCP

Date: February 14, 2011

Re: WPCP Plant Renovation Project Change Order # 7

INTRODUCTION: Attached is request for Change Order # 7 for our WPCP renovation
project. I will have the official change order for the council meeting next week. This change
order provides for an increase of $32,814 in the contract price.

BACKGROUND: There are a total of six modifications included with this change order.
Most of the current changes are related to our new SCADA system and getting feed back to our
Operations Center to again attempt to eliminate 24/7 staffing of the plant. The payback period
will be a very short when you don't have to pay someone to be on sight all of the time.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE; We have approved these changes and I recommend
the city council accept this change order for $32,814 Please include this item on the agenda for
the April 7th Council Meeting.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

The total for all change orders including this one will be about $126K or about .8%. Typically
construction change orders will be in the 8-10% range, so this is far less than those amounts. We
are getting closer to completion of this project and could be running on the new plant in the next
two to three months.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain








